NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, June 26, 2008

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, June 26, 2008

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AGENDA PACKAGE

JETTTILT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — June 26, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held May 22, 2008 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2008 (Page 17)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 15)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through April 30, 2008 (Page 17)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2008 through April 30, 2008
(Page 19)

Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through April 2008 (Page 21)

pON=

o

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company’s storage account to Monte Vista Water District.
This lease is made first from SAWC's net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08,
with any remainder to be captured from storage. Date of Application: April 25, 2008
(Page 23)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The one-year lease of 3,135 acre-
feet of water from the City of Chino’s annual production rights to the City of Ontario.

Date of Application: May 2, 2008 (Page 39)

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 2,862 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the
water at $2568.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA
and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from the City's net under-production in
Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Date of Application: May 2, 2008 (Page 58)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting June 26, 2008

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company. Watermaster
will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not
including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from SARWC's net under-
production in fiscal Year 2007-2007. Date of Application: May 9, 2008 (Page 73)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET
Consider Approval for the Chino Basin Watermaster 2008-2009 Budget (Page 85)

CONDITIONS SUBSEQUENT NO. 6
Discussion and Possible Action for Conditions Subsequent No. 6 (Page 117)

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN DRAFT OUTLINE SCHEDULE
Consider Approval of Outline of Recharge Master Plan Update and Schedule Regarding
Completion of Update (Page 123)

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

E.

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 21, 2008 Hearing

2. Hanson Aggregates Litigation

3. Chino Airport Potential Litigation

4. Recharge Permits

ENGINEERING UPDATES

1. Condition Subsequent No. 5 Recharge Master Plan
2. Condition Subsequent No. 6 Hydraulic Control

3. Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping

CEO/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

Agreement for O&M of Facilities to Implement the Recharge Master Plan
Personnel Matter

Strategic Planning Conference

@B L P9 o

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MWD Drought Action Alert/Regional Conservation Actions (Page 135)
3-Year Recycled Water Business Plan Update

Recycled Water Newsletter (Page 749)

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report (Page 155)

Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report (Page 158)

State and Federal Legislative Report (Page 163)

Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 201)

Nogkwn o

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION

1.
2.

IEUA Supports Governor's Emergency Drought Declaration (Page 203)
Newspaper Articles (Page 205)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. EUTURE MEETINGS
June 19, 2008
June 26, 2008
June 26, 2007
June 26, 2007
July 10, 2008
June 15, 2008
July 24, 2008
July 24, 2007
July 24, 2007

Meeting Adjourn

3:00 p.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

June 26, 2008

Personnel Committee Meeting

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — June 26, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held May 22, 2008 (Page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2008 (Page 11)
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 15)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through April 30, 2008 (Page 17)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2008 through April 30, 2008
(Page 19)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through April 2008 (Page 21)

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company’s storage account to Monte Vista Water District.
This lease is made first from SAWC's net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08,
with any remainder to be captured from storage. Date of Application: April 25, 2008
(Page 23)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The one-year lease of 3,135 acre-
feet of water from the City of Chino’s annual production rights to the City of Ontario.

Date of Application: May 2, 2008 (Page 39)

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 2,862 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the
water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA
and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from the City’s net under-production in
Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Date of Application: May 2, 2008 (Page 58)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting June 26, 2008

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company. Watermaster
will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not
including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from SARWC'’s net under-
production in fiscal Year 2007-2007. Date of Application: May 9, 2008 (Page 73)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET
Consider Approval for the Chino Basin Watermaster 2008-2009 Budget (Page 85)

CONDITIONS SUBSEQUENT NO. 6
Discussion and Possible Action for Conditions Subsequent No. 6 (Page 7117)

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN DRAFT OUTLINE SCHEDULE
Consider Approval of Outline of Recharge Master Plan Update and Schedule Regarding
Completion of Update {Page 723)

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A,

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 21, 2008 Hearing

2. Hanson Aggregates Litigation

3. Chino Airport Potential Litigation

4. Recharge Permits

ENGINEERING UPDATES

1. Condition Subseguent No. 5 Recharge Master Plan
2. Condition Subsequent No. 6 Hydraulic Control

3. Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping

CEO/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

Agreement for O&M of Facilities to Implement the Recharge Master Plan
Personnel Matter

Strategic Planning Conference

L=

IV. INFORMATION

1.
2,

IEUA Supports Governor's Emergency Drought Declaration (Page 203)
Newspaper Articles (Page 205)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VL. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session will be held

during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action regarding
three items:

1.
2.
3,

Hansen Aggregates Litigation
Potential litigation re Chino Airport VOC plume
Personnel Matters



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

VII. EUTURE MEETINGS
June 19, 2008
June 26, 2008
June 26, 2007
June 26, 2007
July 10, 2008
June 15, 2008
July 24, 2008
July 24, 2007
July 24, 2007

Meeting Adjourn

3:00 p.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

June 26, 2008

Personnel Committee Mesting

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



3 %—“ j %\ 3 % 3 %1 Ej %\ 3 %‘ 3 %«‘ é %\ j %«\

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting — May 22,
2008

3 é i %\ 3 %«\ 3 %\ 3 %«“ 3 %\ 3 %«“ 3 %3 j %\




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
May 22, 2008

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on May 22, 2008 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Appropriative Pool
Robert DelLoach, Chair
Mark Kinsey

Ken Jeske

Bill Kruger

Mike McGraw
Anthony La

Dave Crosley
Charles Moorrees
Raul Garibay
Non-Agriculfural Poof
Bob Bowcock, Chair
Agricultural Poof

Jeff Pierson

Pete Hall

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Sheri Rojo

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present

Michael Fife
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present

Dan Bott

Rick Rees

Mohamed El-Amamy
Gil Aldaco

Eunice Ulloa

Marty Zvirbulis
Steven G. Lee

Rich Atwater

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Monte Vista Water District

City of Ontario

City of Chino Hills

Fontana Water Company

City of Upland

City of Chino

San Antonio Water Company
City of Pomona

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Ag Pool, Crops
State of California - CIM

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Senior Engineer

Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Orange County Water Disfrict
Geomaltrix Consultants, Inc./CIM

City of Ontario

City of Chino

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Reid & Hellyer

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Mr. Kinsey, acting chair called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:15 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Advisary Committee Meeting held on April 24, 2008

p—



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 22, 2008

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2008

2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through March 31, 2008

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2008 through March 31,
2008

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through March 2008

KCO, LLC (“KOLL”) INTERVENTION
1. Consider Approval of Application of Intervention by KCO, LLC (“Koll") to become a Member
of the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool

WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer - The Cucamonga Valley Water
District has an agreement with West Valley Water District, formerly known as West San
Bernardino County Water District, whereby Cucamonga Valley Water District will purchase
500 acre-feet of West valley Water District's stored Chino Basin groundwater. Date of
Application; March 13, 2008

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Sunkist Growers (“Transferor”)
hereby permanently transfers to KCO, LLC — “Koll” (“Transferee”) the quantity of 22.000
acre-feet per year of corresponding Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to
Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment. Date of Application: March 4,
2008

Motion by Moorrees, second by La, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve consent calendar items A through D, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS

WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET

Mr. Manning stated the draft budget presentation was given at all Pool meetings and noted at
the Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool meeting the members suggested and approved
Watermaster staff to change the budget to reflect a reduction of 25% in the 6907 category for
legal fees. With that 25% reduction in the budget, in November the budget would be revisited
with more refined numbers for the 6907 category. The budget will be updated and reflected in
the next Assessment Package. The Agricultural Pool agreed with the Appropriative and Non-
Agricultural Pools motion for the 25% reduction in the 6907 category. Mr. Manning noted if this
committee agrees with the Pools motions, it will then be taken to the Watermaster Board for
approval and be brought back through the Watermaster process in June for final approval. A
discussion regarding the budget ensued.

Motion by Jeske, second by La, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Chino Basin Watermaster 2008-2009 budget, as presented

CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD COSTS

Mr. Manning stated letters were received from Western Municipal Water District, the City of
Ontario, and Jurupa Community Services District regarding their plans to expand desalter
production to 40,000 acre-feet while at the same time achieving Hydraulic Control in the
southern portion of the basin. Mr. Manning stated Watermaster is requesting direction from the
Advisory Committee and the Watermaster Board regarding Watermaster taking the lead position
in litigation and in assuming responsibility for costs associated to this task. This item has gone
to the Pools and has had unanimous approval. Counsel Fife stated counsel will provide
additional information regarding current discussions with the parties and the County at future
meetings.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 22, 2008

Motion by Pierson, second by McGraw, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the request to fake an active role in the litigation and remediation
of the VOC plume emanating from the Chino Airport, as presented

Mr. Kinsey, acting chair, turned the meeting to chair, DelLoach

C. AGREEMENT WITH IEUA FOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR CEQA COSTS

Mr. Manning stated the proposed agreement provides Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) as
the lead agency for the CEQA review associated with the Peace Il Agreement and that
Watermaster will agree to reimburse IEUA for the costs of this review. The proposed scope of
work estimates the costs of analysis at $63,000. Mr. Manning noted this amount is within the
$200,000 allocated in Watermaster's proposed budget. Mr. Manning stated this item has gone
to the Pools and has had unanimous approval. Staff is recommending approval of this
agreement.

Motion by Jeske, second by Kinsey, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the agreement with Inland Empire Utilities Agency for
reimbursement for CEQA costs, as presented

ll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

July 24, 2008 Hearing

Counsel Fife stated there was a hearing scheduled in May, however, the court moved that
hearing date to July, and has now delayed the hearing a second time to August 21, 2008.
Counsel Fife stated a few of the administrative items fo be heard at the May hearing were
the recent interventions and the Watermaster Thirtieth Annual Report and a very brief
hearing might be set prior to the August 21 hearing to move those few items through the
court system in a more timely manner.

Santa Ana River Permits

Counsel Fife stated on Tuesday the State Board unanimously approved the City of
Riverside’'s Waste Water Change Petition. This was the first of many needed approvals
coming out of last May's hearing on the Santa Ana River Permits. Counsel Fife stated he
heard that our anticipated permits will be drafted within the next 30 to 60 days. Counsel Fife
noted he has received some calls from the State Board staff asking minor details; showing
they are in the process of drafting Watermaster's permit. A discussion regarding the
original permit ensued.

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES

1.

Conditions Subsequent 5 and 6 Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

Changes in the Characteristics in the Santa Ana River Flow
No comment was made regarding this item.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

T

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated there is a detailed legislative update provided by IEUA in the meeting
packet for review. The governor has submitted a number of items that did not show up in
the May revise that were of interest to water agencies. Mr. Manning reviewed several bills
relevant to the water industry. Mr. Manning noted the Farm Bill did pass which has some
implications for the water industry but, that bill was then vetoed by President. Mr. Manning
noted there were enough votes in the senate and house to override the President's veto;
more details will follow when additional information is released.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 22, 2008

2.

3.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the most recent recharge update is on the back table. Mr. Manning

noted 260 acre-feet of mostly recycled water was recharged in April.

OIA Update
Mr. Manning stated at a recent meeting Mr. Treweek advised the group that GeoTrans is

working on behalf of the parties involved in the plume and that they were working on drilling
four monitoring wells in the Chino Basin in order to provide more information as to their
involvement within the Ontarioc Airport plume. The drilling of those wells has already started
and staff will keep the parties apprised as to the pregress of those wells and the information
the wells provide.

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.

MWD Water Alert Presentation

Mr. Atwater commented on the MWD drought plan. Mr. Atwater noted there will be a
Landscape Alliance workshop today at IEUA. A discussion regarding conservation matters
ensued.

Recycled Water 3-Year Budget Presentation

Mr. Atwater noted the Recycled Water 3-Year Budget presentation is in the meeting
package for review. Mr. Atwater commented on the use of recycled water on fire trucks. A
discussion regarding recycled water usage ensued.

Recycled Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item.

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Monthly Imported W ater Deliveries Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

State and Federal Legislative Report
Mr. Atwater stated he would appreciate any letters of support written regarding AB2270 on

water softeners. This has been a very big campaign for all of us. Mr. Atwater gave details
about what damage water softeners can do to our water supply.

Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

Vi.

OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 22, 2008

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

May 22, 2008 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting

May 22, 2008 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

May 29, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Recharge Master Plan Meeting

June 12, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 17, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 26, 2008 8:00 a.m.  |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 26, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 26, 2007 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Deloach at 9:45 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



3 %\ 3 é i %«‘ é %«\ 3 %«\ 3 %“ 3 %\ 3 %\ 3 %«“

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1.  Watermaster Board Meeting — May 22, 2008

3§§§§§§§§§§§§§3§§§




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
May 22, 2008

The Annual Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on May 22, 2008 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Jim Curatalo, Acting Chair
David DedJesus

Tom Thomas

Jim Bowman

Charles Field

Terry Catlin

Bob Bowcock

Paul Hofer

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Sheri Rojo

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Malino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Michael Fife

Mark Wildermuth

Others Present
Dave Crosley
Eunice Ulloa
Robert Deloach
Jeff Pierson
Bob Feenstra
Sandra Rose
Hank Stoy

Rick Rees

Jack Safely
Raul Garibay
Mark Kinsey
Ken Jeske

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
City of Upland

City of Ontario

Western Municipal Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Senior Engineer

Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

City of Chino Basin Watermaster

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Ag Pool — Crops

Ag Paol - Dairy
Monte Vista Water District
Visitor

Geomatrix Cansultants, Inc./CIM
Western Municipal Water District
City of Pomona

Monte Vista Water District

City of Ontario

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by acting Chair Curatalo at 11:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 22, 2008

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held on April 24, 2008
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2008
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through March 31, 2008
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2008 through March 31,
2008
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through March 2008
C. KCO,LLC (*KOLL”) INTERVENTION
1. Consider Approval of Application of Intervention by KCO, LLC (“Koll") to become a Member
of the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool
D. WATER TRANSACTION
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Cucamonga Valley Water
District has an agreement with West Valley Water District, formerly known as West San
Bernardino County Water District, whereby Cucamonga Valley Water District will purchase
500 acre-feet of West valley Water District’s stored Chino Basin groundwater. Date of
Application: March 13, 2008
2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Sunkist Growers (“Transferor”)
hereby permanently transfers to KCO, LLC - “Koll" (“Transferee”) the quantity of 22.000
acre-feet per year of corresponding Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to
Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment. Date of Application: March 4,
2008
Motion by Bowman, second by Thomas, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve consent calendar items A through D, as presented
A. WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET
Ms. Rojo gave a presentation on the 2008-2009 budget. Mr. Manning stated the Pools and
Advisory Committee all approved unanimously reducing budget category no. 6907 for legal fees
by 25%. The 25% reduction in the budget would be approved through the Watermaster process
in June, and then in November the budget would be revisited with more refined numbers in the
6907 category. The budget will be updated before the finalization of the Assessment Package.
A discussion regarding the requested reduction and the special referee ensued. It was noted to
reduce category 6907 by 25% and bring it back in June for final approval.
No action was taken on this item.
B. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD COSTS

Mr. Manning stated letters have been received from Western Municipal Water District, the City
of Ontario, and Jurupa Community Services District regarding their plans to expand desalter
production to 40,000 acre-feet while at the same time achieving Hydraulic Control in the
southern portion of the basin and noted that this item has gone to the Pools and Advisory
Committee and has had unanimous approval. Mr. Manning stated Watermaster is requesting
direction from the Watermaster Board regarding Watermaster taking the lead position in any
litigation and in assuming responsibility for costs associated to this task. A discussion regarding
this item ensued.

Motion by Bowman, second by DeJesus, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the request to take an active role in the litigation and remediation
of the VOC plume emanating from the Chino Airport, as presented



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 22, 2008

C. AGREEMENT WITH IEUA FOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR CEQA COSTS

Mr. Manning stated the proposed agreement provides Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) as
the lead agency for the CEQA review associated with the Peace Il Agreement and that
Watermaster will agree to reimburse IEUA for the costs of this review. The proposed scope of
work estimates the costs of analysis at $63,000. Mr. Manning noted this amount is within the
$200,000 allocated in Watermaster’s proposed budget. Mr. Manning stated this item has gone
to the Pools and Advisory Committee and has had unanimous approval. Staff is recommending
approval of this agreement.

Motion by Thomas, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the agreement with Inland Empire Utilities Agency for
reimbursement for CEQA costs, as presented

ll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

July 24, 2008 Hearing
Counsel Slater stated there was a hearing scheduled in May, however, the court moved that

hearing date to July, and has now delayed the hearing a second time to August 21, 2008.
Counsel Slater stated a few of the administrative items to be heard at the May hearing were
the recent interventions and the Watermaster ﬁlin9 of the Thirtieth Annual Report and a very
brief hearing might be set prior to the August 21 hearing to move those few items through
the court system more timely.

Santa Ana River Permits

Counsel Slater stated on Tuesday the State Board unanimously approved the City of
Riverside’'s Waste Water Change Petition. This was the first of many needed approvals
coming out of last May’s hearing on the Santa Ana River Permits. Counsel Slater stated it
was anticipated permits will be drafted for other related applications within the next 30 to 60
days.

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES

1.

Conditions Subsequent 5 and 6 Update
Mr. Wildermuth stated excellent progress has been made on both Conditions Subsequent 5

and 6. Condition Subsequent no. 5 is the preparation of a detailed outline to do a recharge
master plan update; this must be filed with the court by July 1, 2008. Subsequent no. 6 is a
request directed by the court to have staff go to the Regional Board and get clarification on
what is meant by Hydraulic Control. Staff has been working with the Regional Board on this
item. A definitive statement will be coming from the Regional Board on Hydraulic Control
shortly which will be filed with the court. A discussion regarding Hydraulic Control ensued.

Changes in the Characteristics in the Santa Ana River Flow

Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the chart regarding Baseflow changes and the characteristics in
the Santa Ana River flow in detail. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the surface water monitoring
locations which included the HCMP surface water sampling sites, USGS gauging stations,
and recycled water discharge locations in detail. A discussion regarding Mr. Wildermuth’s
presentation ensued.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated there is a detailed legislative update provided by IEUA in the meeting
packet for review. The governor has submitted a number of items that did not show up in t
he May revise that were of interest to water agencies. Mr. Manning reviewed several bills
relevant to the water industry. Mr. Manning noted the Farm Bill did pass which has some
implications for the water industry, but that bill was then vetoed by President. Mr. Manning




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 22, 2008

noted there were encugh votes in the senate and house to override the President’s veto:
more details will follow when additional information is released.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the most recent recharge update is on the back table. Mr, Manning
noted 260 acre-feet of mostly recycled water was recharged in April.

3. OIA Update
Mr. Manning stated at a recent meeting Mr. Treweek advised the group that GeoTrans is

working on behalf of the parties involved in the plume and that they were working on drilling
four monitoring wells in the Chino Basin in order to provide more information as to their
involvement within the Ontario Airport plume. The drilling of those wells has already started
and staff will keep the parties apprised as to the progress of those wells and the information
the wells provide.

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular Board meeting was dismissed at 12:07 p.m. to convene the Confidential Session

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session will be held
during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action regarding
two items:

1. Hansen Aggregates Litigation
2. Potential litigation re Chino Airport VOC plume

No comment was made regarding this item.

VIi. EUTURE MEETINGS

May 22, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 22, 2008 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

May 29, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Recharge Master Plan Meeting

June 12, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 17, 2008 9:00 am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 26, 2008 8:00 am.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 26, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 26, 2007 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 12:35 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




iéiéjéjiiéiéﬁéiéjé

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

U

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2008

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

3. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2007 through April 30, 2008

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period April 1, 2008 through April 30, 2008

5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through

April 2008

jéiéééiéjéiéééiéjé

B




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 12, 2008
June 17, 2008
June 26, 2008

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — May 2008
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of May 2008,

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for May 2008 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2007-08 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of May 2008 were $580,891.04. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of $268,763.00 and Brownstein, Hyatt,
Farber & Schreck in the amount of $142,240.83.



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

May 2008
Type Date Num Name Amount
May 08
General Journal 5/3/2008 080503 PAYROLL -7,508.52
General Journal 5/3/2008 080503 PAYROLL -24,418.88
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12280 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -3,701.30
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12281 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -43.43
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12282 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12283 BOWMAN, JIM -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12284 CALPERS -4,029.38
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12285 CAROLLO ENGINEERS -8,699.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12286 COMPUTER NETWORK -753.17
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12287 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12288 DAN VASILE -105.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12289 DIRECTV -76.98
Bill Pmt -Check 51712008 12290 FEENSTRA, BOB -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12291 FISH WINDOW CLEANING -110.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12292 GLOBAL PRESENTER.COM -301.71
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12293 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -275.29
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12294 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -127.31
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12295 JAMES JOHNSTON -900.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12296 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -662.77
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12297 KUHN, BOB -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12298 LOS ANGELES TIMES -44 .40
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12289 OFFICE CHAIRS.COM -349.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12300 OFFICE DEPOT -696.62
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12301 PAYCHEX -241.05
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12302 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -373.74
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12303 PUMP CHECK -1,785.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12304 QUILL -146.37
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12305 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC -6,546.03
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12306 REID & HELLYER -5,687.84
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12307 SAFETY CLEAN JANITORIAL SERVICES «678.20
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12308 SOFTCHOICE -1,987.53
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12309 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -388.67
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12310 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12311 THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY -156.56
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12312 UNION 76 -186.16
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12313 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -492 .86
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12314 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12315 VERIZON -428.53
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12316 VISION SERVICE PLAN -36.11
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12317 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12318 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -153,820.33
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12319 WILLIS, KENNETH -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12320 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -142.88
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7/2008 12321 RANCHO GLASS & MIRRORS -147.23
Bill Pmt -Check 5/9/2008 12322 A&RTIRE -400.99
Bill Pmt -Check 5/9/2008 12323 MATHIS & ASSOCIATES -1,180.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/9/2008 12324 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -3,375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/9/2008 12325 PUMP CHECK -1,330.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/9/2008 12326 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -743.70
Bill Pmt -Check 5/9/2008 12327 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/9/2008 12328 SOURCE 1 PRINTING, PACKAGING & MEDIA -6,757.02
Bill Pmt -Check 5/13/2008 12329 PETTY CASH -554.91
General Journal 5/17/2008 080505 PAYROLL -6,868.33
General Journal 5/17/2008 080505 PAYROLL -21,724 .68
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12330 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK -142,240.83
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12331 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -114,942 67
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12332 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -260.51
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12333 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING -3,186.17
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12334 BANK OF AMERICA -1,946.34
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12335 GLOBAL PRESENTER.COM -516.12
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12336 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION -13.85
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12337 VERIZON WIRELESS -431.16
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12338 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -36.50
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12338 A&RTIRE -220.39
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12340 ACWA SERVICES CORFPORATION -260.51
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12341 CALPERS -3,636.23
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12342 CITISTREET -3,095.66

Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2008 12343 COMPUTER NETWORK -1,324.00



14

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal

May 08

Date

5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/21/2008
5/31/2008
5/31/2008

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

12344
12345
12346
12347
12348
12349
12350
12351
123562
12363
080507
080507

May 2008

Name

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS
MCI

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

PUMP CHECK

RANCHO GLASS & MIRRORS

STAULA, MARY L

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
WHEELER METER MAINTENANCE

OFFICE DEPOT

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

Amount

-5,495.00
-125.00
-1,168.95
-103.60
-1,010.00
-180.88
-136.61
-75.00
-600.00
-941.08
-6,789.70
-21,784.18

-580,891.04



3:54 PM

06/05/08
Type Num Date
Bill Pmt -Check 12334 5/21/2008
Bill 4024...  4/30/2008
TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detail
May 2008

Name Account

BANK OF AMER... 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6031.7 - Other Office Supplies

6191 - Conferences

6141.1 - Meeting Supplies

6141.3 - Admin Meetings

6909.1 - OBMP Meetings

6312 - Meeting Expenses

6212 - Meeting Expense

6141.2 - Committee Meetings

6016 - New Employee Search Costs

Paid Amount

-376.86
-155.86

-89.58
-561.42
-114.67
-132.91
-104.70

-60.34
-350.00

-1,946.34

Page 1

15



16

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



JaBeuepy [BlaUaS) UEISISSY 18010 [EIOUBLLS JBIYD ooy Waug Aq pasedald

=
=

113ayg[xs yaiew anpayasBuuquoIhan EOE0-LOISIUBWAEIS [EDUELIA'D

%,000°00} %GO6’L %YL L %882°9L
vEO06Y' LLL 080°69¢'C 01t'G62Z°LE v02'928'0¢E1
£9L'E99'/ £EE'L 1GZ2'BG | £90'89¢'L 09S5°LGL ¥95° L 8% ZBE'Z0S'S
162'60E'G 659'L 15Z'851 1BE'¥6E 825'961 v09'GLY z98'2ee'y
2 909'E5E'e (zze) E 999'¢0°'}) (go6'y) 096'G 0EG'6L2°1
0 999'€L0°L = # 999°'c0'L - - =
0 (L22'82¢E'2) (£2L'aee'e)
0 i
0 -
0 .
0 £6£'Z0P'C £6E'Z0V'E
5 002'08Z'L {zzg) (896'F) 096'S 0EG'6LZ'L
0/E'/08°.  088'8eS'0 GLE : - ZLO'DEL 6G50'LL 191'GGE'Q
= (eg0's8t'L) E90'G8Y'|
7 15¥'9LL FANN: T AN 502'225'y GER'LTH'S
= 815'g 062'¥6 £LL'088 18G'EEP
(5£8'£426'S) (/8G'EER)
0/€'/98'2  (88'8EG'D GLE 0£g9'c yG3'ZLL 9z1'L1 Z0G'696'C L8G'EEY
000'0L ooo'ol 000'0L
Gig GIE GLE
£88'eSL'y  GS9'6LLC 6G9'61L'E
leE'258'e  /p8'6ET'E 1p8'6E2'E
£EE'ZOl 9l¥'SEL 9E9'S ¥59'ZLL 9zZL'LL
G+9'09 695'8P 695'aP
161'L29 810'68¢E g10'58¢
0i€'/08'L  0B0'618'L €5 S - vb9'GEL 6L0'21 169'vEQL 109°L¥ =
o ¥90'6¢ I £20'5E
0 -
00G'GL 199'LP 1991 ¥
00s'1L81 09€'6EL €5 GOE'E 6LO'LL £86'8L1
0/E'0pG'LS 6B6'209'L 86z'zel 169'08Y° L
§002-2002 SIVLOL sannd SaNNd  LNAWHSINI1d3Y 7100d 100d 100d INIWIADYNYIN  NOILYHLSININGY
139ang ANVYD NOILYDONd3  2228s HILYMANNCHD  DIYOV-NON TvHNLINDIEOY  JALLYIMJOHddY NISYE HILSYINHILYM
SNOILYHIJO HILYMANNOHD  S123rodd TWID3dS ANV NOILYHLSININGY 100d  IWNWILLO

B00Z '0€ TiddY HDONOY™HL £00Z 'L AN A0Id3d
JHL ¥04
IYLIdYD DNIHOM NI STONYHD ANV STSNIAXT "FNNIATH 40 I1NAIHIS ONINIEINOD

HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

sabejuaalad uoljonpoid £0/90
uo3INpPold 3|qessassy L0/90

pouad Jo pu3 '[epded Buiiops
£00Z ‘1 Ainr 'iended Bunjop

sanasoy (Wol-)/0] SI9jSuUBl] 19N

awoau| Jaul0 18N
uawysiua|day tajempunolsy
25BN 19)eAA panodw LZIN
S83BYIN 13BN
S)UBLWISSasSSY Jalepa [Biuawealddng | ZiN
SjuaLISSassY Jajepn Juawysiua|dey
(asuadx3)/awoou| 1BYIO

alUCIoU| SABNSILWPY 18N
sasuadx3 |eloL
13ysuel) asuadx3 [einynoufy
S|00d 01 302Ul JINF0 12N 3)ea0|Y
S|00d O] aLoouj ulwpy 13N 2)ea0|y
awodU| JINBO/BANENSIUILLPY 19N
sasuadxg dWa0o/RMIISIUILPY B0
§1500) i03loug Aouaby [enniy
asn spun4 uoheanp3
sis0 198f0ld JNFO
uonensiuwpy Juby useg wnwndo
uopens|LIWpY [00d
a0 AIOSINpY-pleog 19]Selsiepn
UOHBASILILUPY JB]SEWISIEAN
sainppuadx3 joalold 7 aAENSILILIPY

sanuanay |ejo0]
aLoau| SNO3UB|a0sIy
awoau| JUBIS
anusaay 10aford Aguaby eninpy
anuaaay jsalaju|
S)UBLLSSASSY IAENSIUILPY
saNUaAY SnjeNSIuILpY



18

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



0:8'09t'z $

(+G1'209)
6EL'L

€81 '6EE
(82#'L)
9£6'c89'2
¥$9'8¢ $

0.8'09¢'Z $

625'552'S
66E'9L9°L $

LEQ'EY9'9

892'2.6

00S $

0.8'09¢'T $ 08851 $ - $ 9z2'tiL $ - $
B6E'0L9°L $ ILEQ'EP9'D ¢ - ¢ 992'2L6 $ 005 ¢
{510'2v9) - (se£'59) (089°195) -
- 000'088'1L GEE'SY {gee'sL9'L) =
688°200'E ¥$9'88 LbZ'696' -
625'662'S ¢ /86'¢S0'S $ - $ gvo'ooe ¢ 00S ¢
S|ej10 L Spund juawjssAalyj __0._>mn_ puewag yses
AousabBy |e00T JUNoY Bupyaays |,1n05 A1ed

asuejeg o197

(3sv3¥03Q) ISVIHONI dolyad

saniasay (wouy)/o} Jajsuel ]
sangel] Juaung 1ayj0 % saxe] ||oJAed ‘[10i1hed paniaoy

(3sv303a) O FASYIHONI A0M3d
BOOZ/OS/ 10 Se seouejeq

SH23YD/S|BMEIPYIAA
sigjsuel]

sysodag
800¢/LE/c 10 Se saduejeg

‘SNOILOVSNVYYHL TVIONVNIA 4O AYVIINNS

a|qefed siunoday salljiqer] u asealou|/(asesnad)

§19sSY JUaINY JBUID ¥ susodaq ‘sasuadxg predald
S|qEAIadDY SJUBLUSSESSY

8|qeAj908Yy SJUN0JDY (S)asSy Ui (8sBalou|)/asealns(

(3svayo3a) 3svI-ONI aoly3d

800¢/6e/e AONVH NO NV S>NVvd NI HSYD Tv.101
BOOC/LE/E ONVH NO ANV SYNVE NI HSVD V.10l

OJusWEeIIeg - pund juaunsaau| Aousby |eso

- ll0JAed - 1UNCODY BJueleg .87

80z2'2/6 % sysoda( puewag-buposys [EjuswLIBA0D
EOUBWY JO MUEY
ysen Aped - pueH uo ysep
:S3OLISOd3a

8002 ‘0£ I¥dV HONOYHL | TIHdV
QO0IH3d FHL HO4d SYIV4dV TTYIONVYNIH 40 Ld0d3d SHIUNSYIL
HILSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHD

‘01 3NA NOILISOd HSVD NI 3ONVYHI

19



L12ayg(xsix |udy Hoday siainseal 1 \80 FO\E0-L0\SIUBLLISIEIS [BIOUEUIAD

19)sBULIgIBAA UISE] oulyD
Jefbeue [BlBUSS) JURISISSY B 192140 [EIDUBUIH JBIUD
vdo ‘ofoy |y Uaus

o

(

‘panignsAInyoadsay

*Aollod
JUSLLISaAU| S J2]1SBWIRIEAA UISEG OUIYD) Ul PIE)S BLISILD aU} UM S2UBPJOIDE Ul pajNaaxa Uaaq aABY SUOIjoBsUEl) JuswWisanu ||y

‘syjuoLt xjs xau ay Buunp sainypuadxe 108loid pue sAlBISIUIWPY paUUe|d pUB US9S810) ||B 189LU 0} JUSIOIYNS aJ8 pUBY U0 Spun4

LE9'EV9’'D $ SINIWISIANI TVL1OL

1£9'Cr9'9 $ pun4 swsanu| Aouaby (B0

aeqg ajey sAeq junouwy uonN}isu| [EIDUEU]
fyuniep 1sa19ju| 10 JaquinN jediound

8002 ‘L€ Y2Jely
SN.LV.LS LNIALSIANI

‘R00Z ‘1€ UDJEN PapUS JAUEND al) 1B alel pjalA anlloals aU) Sem %8| b ‘ajel ajqelen Allep e st '4°"y' ] 1o} 8jel sBulules ay)

" ¥19'885°L S SNOILOVSNVHL LNIJWLSIAN| TVLOL

000'000°} $ ENR A usodaqd 800Z/OEH
000008 $ =R A ysodaq 800Z/52/v
(000'062) $ ERR A [BMEIPUNAA BO0Z/LIY
¥¥#9'8¢ $ ERA 1salelld| BO0Z/SLIF

pISIA (Jaey Auniewy pawsapay AAnoY Aoysodaq uoljoesuel | a1eq

Aunmep 1Salau| 0} sAeq anjoeya
SNOILOVSNVYL LNJW.LSIANI

8002 ‘0t IddY HONOYHL L TiddV
AOI¥3Ad FH.L HOd SHIVddV TVIONVYNIJ 4O LHOd3Y S.HIHNSYIL
HALSVYINHIALVYAA NISYE ONIHO

20



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2007 through April 2008

Jul '07 - Apr 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4010 - Local Agency Subsidies 41,667 145,500 -103,833 28.64%
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 7,480,691 7,423,878 56,813 100.77%
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 122,298 116,492 5,806 104.98%
4700 - Non Operating Revenues 174,424 181,500 -7,078 96.1%
Total Income 7,819,080 7,867,370 -48,290 99.35%
Gross Profit 7,819,080 7,867,370 -48,290 99.39%

Expense
6010 - Salary Costs 397,320 477,247 -79,927 83.25%
6020 - Office Building Expense 79,186 101,580 -22,394 77.95%
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip. 27,920 46,500 -18,580 60.04%
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs 77,052 83,000 -5,948 92.83%
6050 - Information Services 108,545 132,000 -23,455 82.23%
6060 - Contract Services 74,372 117,500 -43,128 63.3%
6080 - Insurance 4,160 18,210 -14,050 22.85%
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions 14,864 16,750 -1,886 88.74%
6140 - WM Admin Expenses 2,462 4,650 -2,188 52.95%
6150 - Field Supplies 144 2,500 -2,356 5.75%
6170 - Travel & Transportation 13,121 25,000 -11,879 52.48%
6190 : Conferences & Seminars 18,675 22,500 -3,825 83.0%
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board 14,802 18,931 -4,129 78.19%
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses 33,767 41,714 -7,947 80.95%
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 17,126 24,001 -6,875 71.35%
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 20,475 24,004 -3,529 85.3%
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 81,119 95,000 -13,881 85.39%
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 11,059 12,000 -941 92.16%
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 5,636 7,328 -1,693 76.9%
6500 : Education Funds Use Expens 375 375 100.0%
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures -432,803 -419,640 -13,163 103.14%
Subtotal G&A Expenditures 569,376 851,150 -281,774 66.9%
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 2,084,669 2,711,138 -626,469 76.89%
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 10,000 10,000 100.0%
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBNMP 155,180 141,199 13,981 109.9%
Subtotal OBMP Expenditures 2,249,849 2,862,337 -612,488 78.6%
7101 - Production Monitoring 87,266 101,709 -14,443 85.8%
7102 : In-line Meter Installation 15,543 17,791 -2,248 87.36%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 93,439 117,104 -23,665 79.79%
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring 171,823 182,667 -10,844 94.05%

7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 7,625 15,553 -7,928 49.02%



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2007 through April 2008

Jul '07 - Apr 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring 198,338 270,465 -72,127 73.33%
7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring 188,706 199,232 -10,526 84.72%
7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 20,987 102,827 -81,840 20.41%
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 892,832 945,827 -52,995 94.4%
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 95,729 159,509 -63,780 60.02%
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan 135,692 159,674 -23,982 84.98%
7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 104,204 138,533 -34,329 75.22%
7600 - PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 67,965 82,660 -14,695 82.22%
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 1,368,373 1,377,552 -9,179 99.33%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Pram 295 4,339 -4,044 6.8%
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 270,837 278,441 -7,604 97.27%
Subtotal Special Project Expenditures 3,719,655 4,153,883 -434,228 89.55%
Total Expense 6,538,880 7,867,370 -1,328,490 83.11%
Net Ordinary Income 1,280,200 0 1,280,200 100.0%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment 3,393,137
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 9,256
Total Other Income 3,402,393
Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 2,328,727
9999 : To/(From) Reserves 2,353,866
Total Other Expense 4,682,593
Net Other Income -1,280,200
Net Income 0 0 0 0.0%

Do
(o)



3 %«“ 3 %\ \j %“ 3 %‘ 3@ 3 %\ i %«\ t%@b N

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The
purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company’s storage account to Monte Vista Water District.

This lease is made first from SAWC’s net underproduction, if
any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be captured
from storage.

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The
one-year lease of 3,135 acre-feet of water from the City of
Chino’s annual production rights to the City of Ontario.

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino
Basin Watermaster will purchase 2,862 acre-feet of water from
the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the water at
$258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate
(not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be
made first from the City’s net under-production in Fiscal Year
2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino
Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from
the Santa Ana River Water Company. Watermaster will
purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD
replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The
transfer will be made first from SARWC’s net under-production
in Fiscal Year 2007-08




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 25, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.



24

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 24, 2008 Date of this notice: ~ April 25, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of water from San
Antonio Water Company’s storage account to Monte Vista Water District. This
lease is made first from SAWC’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year
2007-08, with any remainder to be captured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: May 15, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 15, 2008
Agricultural Pool: May 20, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee 70
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:

Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 25, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



26

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 25, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

] Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company’s storage account to Monte Vista Water District. This lease is made first from SAWC's net
underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be captured from storage.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ 1 None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer ~ The purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company's storage account to Monte Vista Water District. This lease is made first from SAWC's
net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be captured from
storage.

21



28

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/25/08

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 25, 2008 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



Mark N. Kinsey

March 24, 2008 U MAR 27 2008 GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. Ken Manning, Chief Executive Officer
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Lease of Water Production Rights in the Chino Basin: Fiscal Year 2007-08

Dear Mr. Mng: \(,éﬂ/"

This letter is to notify Watermaster of the lease and/or purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of water from San
Antonio Water Company’s storage account. This lease is made first from SAWC’s net underproduction,
if any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This lease/transfer will be utilized by the District to offset a portion of its projected Fiscal Year 2007-08
replenishment obligation within the Chino Basin. Attached is an executed application for lease or
transfer of a right to produce water from storage and a recapture plan for consideration by Watermaster.
Please agendize this item at the earliest possible opportunity.

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this matter, please call me at
624-0035, extension 170. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Monte Vista Water District

B

Mark N. Kinsey
General Manager

Attachments

W ater D is trict

10575 Central Avenue, Post Office Box 71 « Montclair, CA 91763 » (909) 624-0035 = FAX (909) 624-4725 » www.mvwd.org

Sandra S. Rose Maynard B. Lenhert Tony Lopez Philip L. Erwin G. Michael Milhise* ey
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



30

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER
OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

Transfer from Local Storage Agreement: 3, 3.1, 3.2 Date Requested: March 17, 2008
Transferring Party: San Antonio Water Company Date Approved:

Address: 139 North Euclid Avenue Amount Requested (AF): 2,000
Upland, California 91786

Telephone: (909) 982-4107 Amount Approved (AF):

Fax: (909) 920-3047

it o O,
Applicant: Charles Moorrees, General Manager

Attach Recapture Form 4
Receiving Party: Monte Vista Water District

Address: 10575 Central Avenue
Montclair, California 91763

Telephone: (909) 624-0035

Fax: (909) 624-0037

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster between these parties covering the same
fiscal year? []Yes No

Water Quality and Water Levels:

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are
likely to be affected?

Static water levels range from 504' to 533' below ground levels. Nitrate concentrations

range between 19 to 70 ppm.

Form 3
Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage &



Material Physical Injury:

Is the applicant aware of any potential material physical injury to a part to the Judgment or the
Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? [] Yes No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to
ensure that the action does not result in material physical injury to a part to the Judgment or the
Basin?

N/A

Additional information attached? [ ] Yes X No

Applicant: Mark N, I{iﬁsey, General Manager

To be completed by Watermaster:

Date of approval from Non-Agricultural Pool:
Date of approval from Agricultural Pool:
Date of approval from Appropriative Pool:
Hearing date, if any:

Date of Advisory Committee approval:

Date of Board approval:

Agreement Number:

Form 3
Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage



Form 4
APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION

TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

Monte Vista Water District March 24, 2008

Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved

10575 Central Avenue 2,000 Acre-feet Acre-feet

Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Montclair CA 91763 500 — 1,000 AF/month 2-4 months

City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

Telephone: (909) 624-0035 Facsimile: {(909) 624-0037

iS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY AFPROVED APPLICATION? [ ] YES [ X | NO
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: San Antonio Water Company

PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

[ ] Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

[X]  Pump fo meet current or future demand over and above production right
Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

[ ] Other, explain

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange)

Recapture by pumping.

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

For use within the Monte Vista Water District and City of Chino Hills service areas.

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

Recapture to occur at regular production wells.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

Static water levels range from 504' to 533' below ground levels. Nitrate water quality data for District
wells range from 19 to 70 ppm.

c
o



34

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X ]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
No mitigation is required.

ADDITIONAL INRORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ X ] No[ ]
Mark N. Kins «_974_\]

Applicant

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #




Form 5

APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007-08

Commencing on July 1, 2007 and terminating on June 30, 2008, San Antonio Water Company
(“Transferor”) hereby transfers to Monte Vista Water District (“Transferee”) the quantity of
2,000 acre-feet of corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield
(Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment
rendered in the Case of “CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF
CHINO, et al.,” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(1)  Transferee shali exercise said right en behalf of Transferor under the terms of the
Judgment and the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water
produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the
Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-
over rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced
hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial
use.

3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production
hereby Transferred.

4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.
TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general
description of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the

Transfer, and where it will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can
be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are
likely to be affected?

Dynamic water levels at District wells range from 538’ to 596’ below ground
level with average drawdown of 40'. Static water levels range from 504’ to

533' below ground level. Nitrate concentrations for District wells range
between 19-70 ppm.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the
Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

Page I of 2 i

35



36

Form 5

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to
ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the
Basin?

No mitigation is required.

INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[X] No[ ]
. /’) s

San Antonio Water Company Monte Vista Water District

Transferor Transferee

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

Page 2 0of 2



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Recapture Plan

Location of where the recaptured water will be extracted by the District is
within Management Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and will be accomplished by
any or all of the 13 wells owned and operated by the District. The
approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted below.

The 2,000 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District's retail
customers, for delivery to the City of Chino Hills, or to offset the District's
Fiscal Year 2007-08 replenishment obligation.

Production
Well Acre-Feet/Day
4 4.2
5 6.1
6 5.2
10 5.2
19 9.0
20 5.8
26 9.0
27 9.0
28 9.0
30 9.0
31 9.0
32 9.0
33 4.5
Daily Total 94.0

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of
extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and
seasonal changes.

3



//FhLL 5 ARROW EWY fELL 4 |
O ] we &2 QOG-

| _MORENO| ST

MDNTCLAIR, CA 81783

Monte Vista Water
District Facilities

I - i%._4 -

T A e emme T E
el T
. rf]iS_lON ____BL ~r _m]
R ]

| LD.J%[ )
- I .

N
NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND
(OINaCTIVE WELL

(O ACTIVE WELL
> WATER PLANT

Jdizon M:\Presentotion\Fociites.dwy

38



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
May 2, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

34



40

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  April 28, 2008 Date of this notice: May 2, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The one-year lease of 3,135 acre-feet of water from
the City of Chino’s annual production rights to the City of Ontario.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: May 15, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 15, 2008
Agricultural Pool: May 20, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Ceonfest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: May 2, 2008

A party fo the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

i



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3688 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: May 2, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -

=  Notice of Sale or Transfer — The one-year lease of 3,135 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino’s
annual production rights to the City of Ontario.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented,

Fiscal Impact -
[ ] None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — The one-year lease of 3,135 acre-fest of water from the City of
Chino's annual production rights to the City of Ontario.

Notice of the water fransaction identified above was mailed on May 2, 2008 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

43



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis (5/02/08

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity {if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysls regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



CEIEITY QO©OF OINTARETO

PUBLIC WORKS AND
COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY

ONTARIO MUNICIPAL SERVICES CENTER

PAUL S. LEON GREGORY G. DEVEREAUX
MAYOR CITY MANAGER
JASON ANDERSON MARY E. WIRTES, MMC
MAYCGA PRO TEM CITY CLERK
ALAN D. WAPNER . JAMES R. MILHISER
SHEILA MAUTZ April 28, 2008 TREASURER
JIM W, BOWMAN
COUNCIL MEMBERS KENNETH L. JESKE
PUBLIC WORKS / COMMUNITY

SERVICES DIRECTOR

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEO

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bemnardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Subject: Annual Lease of Water Rights
Dear Mr. Manning:

This is to notify Watermaster of the one-year lease of 3,135 acre-feet of water
from the City of Chino’s annual production rights to the City of Ontario. This lease is
made first from Chino’s net under-production is Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder
to be recaptured from storage.

Executed original Watermaster forms and all supporting documentation shall be

provided under separate cover. Please agendize the proposed purchase for the May
meetings.

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this
matter, please call me at 395-2681. Thank you.

Sincerely,

lamed EFAmamy

é%ities & Solid Waste Director

1425 SOUTH BON VIEW AVENUE ¢ ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA 91761-4406 = (908) 395-2605 « FAX: (208) 395-2601

& Printed on recycled paper. _

A



46

THIS PAGE

HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 3

APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT #

City of Chino 4/28/2008
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
13220 Central Avenue 3,135 Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Chino CA 91710
City State Zip Code
Telep?/xane: 909-927-7577 Facsimile: 909-5691-6829
{ , Sods i %ﬁe (/ i
- nvirohmental & Water Manager)

TRANSFER TO:

City of Ontario Attach Recapture Form 4

Name of Party

1425 S. Bon View

Street Address

Ontario CA 91761
City State Zip Code

Telephone: __909-395-2681 Facsimile: _909-395-2601

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between thesé parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes|[ ] No[X]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X ]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001



48

ADDITWRMAT\ON ATTACHED Yes[ ] No[ ]

Applicant /j;/’ /”
TO BE COMPLE‘FéD BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPRCVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

Juty 2001

Form 3 {cont.)



Form 4

APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION

TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

City Of Ontario April 28, 2008
Name of Party Date Reguested Date Approved

1425 S. Bon View Avenue 3,135 Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Ontario CA 91761 Varies July 1, 2007 — June 30, 2008
City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

Telephone: __909-395-2600 Facsimile: 909-395-2601
IS THIS AN AMENDIMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ ] YES [X] NO

IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: CeTY o= Cllrné 0

PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

[ ] Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
[{X]  Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

i ] Other, explain

METHOD OF RECAPTURE {if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange)
N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

Management zones 1, 2 and 3

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be

affected?

Recapture by Ontaric will be accomplished by pumping 23 wells. Static level varies from 270 feet to

530 feet. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary form less than 5 to 40 mgl/L.

July 2001

49



o0

Form 4 (cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADW RMATION ATTAGHED Yes[X] No[ ]

Mcﬁ/ameﬁ' El-ASﬁa/mﬂy.;—t}'tilities Director

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL.

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001



Form 5

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007 - 2008

Commencing on July 1, 2007 and terminating on June 30, 2008, The City of Chino ("Transferor”) hereby
transfers to The City of Ontario (“Transferee”) the quantity of 3,135 acre-feet of corresponding Annual
Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its
predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of "CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.," RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

{1 Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.
(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

{(4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description
of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it
will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels inthe areas that are likely to be

affected?
None

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ | No [ X ]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001



Form 5 {cont.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ ] No[ X} /
e

Dave Crosley Mohamed ElFAmamy._.

Transferor Transferee &/ // /

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001



Form 5 (cont.)

ADDITIONAL m:::r/ﬁ-/m;fmon ATTAGHED Yes[ ] No[ X ]
7
Dave Crosley ,/ ﬁ[ﬂf/w Mohamed El-Amam W
Transferor ﬂmq‘y //’ Lé’ Transferee V /

/ 26s

TO BE COMPIETED BY WATERMASTER;

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

53



54

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CITY OF ONTARIO
Recapture Plan

The subject water is a transfer of stored groundwater from the City of Chino located within
Management Zones 2 to the City of Ontario in the amount of 3,135 acre-feet to satisfy a
portion of the City's replenishment obligation for FY 2007-2008. Recapture of the stored
water is accomplished by the production of any or all of the 20 wells owned and operated
by the City with Management Zones 2 or 3 of the Chino Groundwater Basin. The
approximate daily production capacity of these wells is as follows.A22

Capacity
Well No. acre-feet/day

9 7.8
16 3.2
17 7.2
18 53
19 2.5
20 3.4
24 8.4
25 6.2
26 5.7
27 49
29 11.2
30 14.1
31 13.1
35 8.6
36 8.3
37 13.4
38 11.4
3 8.6
40 13.4
41 11.0

167.9

A map showing the locations of these wells is attached. The rate of extraction can vary
significantly, depending upon system demand and seasonal changes.



o ElebthStreel L L Lo
#10 : "\
, ; @ oom ) i
..mu:.mnmﬁﬂ_au Ereeyay - @l Qg ———— - \
§ Bixth Stres! A
F: \
1 P ]
[ )
t o1
' $24y uat @20 -
Fourth Strest Q@ o e - == - - - = - = <FoudhStreet.,
t 2 . 1
i , & Ll 218 o1
1 <L @sas "
! 1
desrm,
1 G Streat . oo2e otaria Mls Parioay
! @ 28 110 San Bemardino Freeway,
@438 :
1D Streel @437 ) k
' @29 i
nIu_n Boulevard Alrpart Drive “
" ©# 35 [« 1] .
1
: '
1 @
_ ¢ Mission moc,a..aﬂm_k ) #31 )
L = L : “
1 ¥ t3
1 i8 a8 o o3 1
1 Phillips Stree @ GR 2T e Jurupa Street "
; 115 .
a = 12
1 3 a o @ =
3 Francis Stregit z @ z _m ]
2 = & F] c o e
a 8 = g o = 15
a 5 2 z s ;a.u&a 8 £ 1=
= 0 P n = S i
g S B o R KR ———
~ Phlladelphia Streel %w. 2 Iy g ladelphla Sireot
L e gi® - 2 i t
u. — 1 =~ Pomona _uamim& @ g h@ 2 f
1 2 P § £ g 3 A 1
=2 *
! Walnut Street £ g z m g g . - o ._.ramsm.c. _-
1 = z % ol o < . Legend
1 =3 £ £ LB T
_ 5 £ £ i 5 il )
L : O - * * ) City of Ontario
Hivgrside Drive i
1 ) ' @ Activa
| |
" 1 @ Destroysd
]
.“ Chino Avenue I ® Inactive
2 ] 3 1 .
i ' - ' ] Aimport Security Zone
k] _. 1 W 1 Camraa}
iE ONTAF ' g )
i HOomTH OUNTARIO p H E




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
May 2, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

o7



08

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  April 18, 2008 Date of this notice: May 2, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 2,862.000 acre-
feet of water from the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00
per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including JEUA and OCWD
fees). The transfer will be made first from the City’s net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: May 15, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 15, 2008
Agricultural Pool: May 20, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the 1ast pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: May 2, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

hil



60

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardine Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: May 2, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

e« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 2,862.000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the
MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from
the City’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage.

Recommendation -
1. Centinue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the fransactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
{Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

o |
k.b-—l



62

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 05/02/08

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

*  Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 2,862.000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the
MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from
the City's net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from
storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on May 2, 2008 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction Is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due fo overproduction within the Basin) of
13,238.880 AF for Assessment Year 2007-08. Of that total obligation, 9,376.880 AF was pre-purchased
from MWD during Fiscal Year 2006-07 due to the expected rate increase. The outstanding obligation is
3,862.000 AF. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have replenishment water available this
fiscal year and perhaps not next fiscal year either, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase
water from appropriators to fulfill the replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of the
City of Chino’s offer to sell 2,862.000 AF of water to Watermaster. Watermaster is purchasing the water
at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees).
The transfer will be made first from the City's net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any
remainder to be recaptured from storage. The 85/15 Rule does not apply to this transfer because 85/15
payments and credits were already established in the Assessment Package. This transfer is functioning
in a similar manner as Watermaster purchases from MWD/IEUA.



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel; 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

March 13, 2008

Dave Crosley

City of Chino

13220 Central Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

RE: Purchase of replenishment water from the City of Chino to Watermaster

Dear Mr, Crosley:

Chino Basin Watermaster has a total replenishment ohligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
13,238.880 AF for Assessment Year 2007-08. Of that total obligation, 9,376.880 AF was pre-purchased
from MWD during Fiscal Year 2006-07 due to the expected rate increase. The outstanding obligation is
3,862.000 AF. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have replenishment water available this
fiscal year and perhaps not next fiscal year either, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase
water from appropriators to fulfill the replenishment obligation.

Watermaster would like to take advantage of the City of Chino's offer to sell 2,.862.000 AF of water to
Watermaster. Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD
replenishment rate (not including 1EUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from the City's
net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Please sign the attached forms (iisted below). Once Watermaster has received these completed forms,
the transaction will be Noticed and agendized in the same manner that any ather water transfer would be
handled.

if you have any questions, please fael free to contact myseif or Danni Maurizio.

Sincerely,

Chlef Exec'utive Officer

Attachments:

e City of Chino's Acceptance of Watermaster's Water Transfer Terms

= Form 3: Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage
e Form 4: Application or Amendment to Application to Recapture Water in Storage
e Form 5: Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield

63



A

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3688 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

March 13, 2008

CITY OF CHINO’S ACCEPTANCE OF WATERMASTER’S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 2,862.000 AF of water from the City of Chino. Watermaster will
purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA
and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from the City's net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

If these terms are acceptable to the City of Chino, please sign below and return to Watermaster at your
earliest convenience.,

m ﬂ Y
Printed Name: M{ J [ D 6(2% ZW
Title: WAER 3 BNUIRerd nETAC . W AGS.

Date Signed: 4// 9/ 0%

(=)
o



b6

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 3

APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT # -

City of Chino 03/13/08
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
13220 Central Avenue 2,862.000 Acre-feet Acre-feat
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Chino CA 91710
City 2te”  Zip Code
Telephone: __909:827-7677) Facsimile: _909-591-6829
ToWCERE
Applicant — =~/
TRANSFER TO:
Chino Basin Watermaster Attach Recapture Form 4
Name of Party
9641 San Bernardino Road
Street Address
Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code
Telephone: __909-484-3888 Facsimile: 909-484-3890

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes| | No[ x]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. The water has already been pumped from the

Basin by overproducers and this transfer will help fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

-

Juty 2001

67



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ACHED Yes[ ] Nof X]
E s il

Applicant /

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL.:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2601

Form 3 (cont.)



Form4
APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION

TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT
Chino Basin Watermaster 03/13/08
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
9641 San Bernardino Road 2,862.000 Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730 N/A N/A
City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ | YES [ X] NO
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: _ City of Chino
PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

[ 1 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
[ 1 Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
[ 1 Pump as necessary fo stabilize future assessment amounts

]

[X Other, explain  Watermaster is purchasing from City of Chino to meet its replenishment obligation.

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange)

The water has already been pumped from the Basin by overpraducers located throughout the Basin,

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

The water has aiready been pumped from the Basin by overproducers located throughout the Basin.

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. The water has already been pumped from the
Basin by overproducers and this transfer will help fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation.

July 2001



70

Form 4 (cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL IN‘F}yONATTACHED Yes[ ] No[X]
—

Applicay

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL;

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001



Form 5§

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007- 2008

Commencing on July 1, 2007and terminating on June 30, _2008 , _City of Chino (“Transferor”)
hereby transfers to Chino Basin Watermaster (“Transferee”) the quantity of 2,862.000 acre-feet of
corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)
adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of "CHINO
BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.,” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV
164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

{1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to sald Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description
of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it
will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. The water has already been pumped from the

Basin by overproducers and this transfer will help fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judament or the Basin?

July 2061

71



Form 5 (cont.)

ADDITION Yy@lo ACHED Yes[ ] Nofx]
Transferor O Rd Transferee /
ASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATE

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

Juty 2001



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
May 9, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

13



T4

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: May 8, 2008 Date of this notice: May 9, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000
acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC).
Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD
replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be
made from SARWC’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: May 15, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 15, 2008
Agricultural Pool: May 20, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Ceontest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: May 9, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



_ 16

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (309} 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: May 9, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the propaosed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water
from the Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC). Watermaster will purchase the water at
$258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees).
The transfer will be made from SARWC's net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

7



GO

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 05/09/08
The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

=  Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water
from Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC). Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00
per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The
transfer will be made from SARWC's net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on May 9, 2008 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
13,238.880 AF for Assessment Year 2007-08. Of that total obligation, 9,376.880 AF was pre-purchased
from MWD during Fiscal Year 2006-07 due to the expected rate increase. The outstanding replenishment
obligation is 3,862.000 AF. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have replenishment water
available this fiscal year and perhaps not next fiscal year either, Watermaster wishes to use the option to
purchase water from appropriators to fulfill its replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage
of Santa Ana River Water Company’s offer to sell 1,000.000 AF of water to Watermaster. The transfer
will be made from Santa Ana River Water Company's net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08. The
85/15 Rule does not apply to this transfer because 85/15 payments and credits were already established
in the Assessment Package. This transfer is functioning in a similar manner as Watermaster purchases
from MWD/IEUA.



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

March 14, 2008

Arnold Rodriguez

Santa Ana River Water Company
10530 54th Street

Mira Loma, CA 91752-2331

RE: Purchase of replenishment water from the Santa Ana River Water Company to Watermaster

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

Chino Basin Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
13,238.880 AF for Assessment Year 2007-08. Of that total obligation, 9,376.880 AF was pre-purchased
from MWD during Fiscal Year 2006-07 due to the expected rate increase. The outstanding obligation is
3,862.000 AF. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have replenishment water available this
fiscal year and perhaps not next fiscal year either, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase
water from appropriators to fulfill the replenishment obligation.

Watermaster would like to take advantage of the Santa Ana River Water Company's (SARWC's) offer to
sell 1,000.000 AF of water to Watermaster. Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-
foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be
made from SARWC’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08.

Please sign the attached forms (listed below). Once Watermaster has received these completed forms,
the transaction will be Noticed and agendized in the same manner that any other water transfer would be
handled.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself or Danni Maurizio.

Sincerely,

nneth R. Manning,
Chief Executive Officer

Attachments:
o SARWC's Acceptance of Watermaster's Water Transfer Terms
o Form 5: Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield



80

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemnardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

March 14, 2008

SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY'S
ACCEPTANCE OF WATERMASTER’S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 AF of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company
(SARWC). Watermaster will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD
replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from SARWC's net
under-production in Fiscal Year 2007-08.

If these terms are acceptable to SARWC, please sign below and return to Watermaster at your earliest
convenience.

Signature:

s {’/Z‘iﬂ/é LD Novzeve=

Title: éf/wéfﬁé /ZZ#/L/IGE/

Date Signed: //ﬁu/ g/ = EO

31



82

THIS PAGE

HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form$

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007-2008

Commencing on July 1, 2007and terminating on June 30, _2008 | _Santa Ana River Water Co.("Transferor”)
hereby transfers to Chino Basin Watermaster (“Transferee”) the quantity of 1,000.000 acre-feet of
corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Poal) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)
adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of “CHINO
BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.,” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV
164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description
of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it
will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. The water has aiready been pumped from the

Basin by overproducers and this transfer will help fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001

)



Form 5 (cont.)

%
Transferor Transferee /

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ ] No[X]

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

B4



